



Jordan Cartwright

Developer / Designer

About me

I'm a 23 year old from Liverpool. My passions have been games, designing and programming since I was 15 when I first learnt how to create my own game website using notepad.

Contact me

 Email

Jordancartwright2000@gmail.com

 Phone

07496 123996

 Portfolio

Jordancartwright.co.uk

 Github

bpmxjordy

Knowledge

Cyber sec/pen test	1 years
Unreal Engine	1 years
C++	2 years
Figma	5 years
HTML/CSS	6+ years
Javascript	2+ years
Blender3D	4+ years
Python	1+ years
Photoshop	6+ years

Education

2021 - 2024

BSc (Hons) Computer Games Development

Liverpool John Moores University

C++, graphics application development (DirectX), SFML, Unreal Engine, Data Structures & Algorithms, Mathematics, Teamwork...

Final year project: Android SDK, React-Native, JavaScript, AI, MongoDB, Firebase, NFC, REST

Grade: First-class with honours

2020

UAL Level 4 Foundation Diploma in Art and Design (UI/UX)

Carmel College

Grade: Distinction

2019

Art and Design (Graphic Communication) (UI/UX)

Carmel College

Grade: A

Experience

November 2020 - Ongoing

8BillionMinds Charity

Remote

I volunteered for 8BillionMinds in 2020 to gain experience in the industry and to help out a business that needed my skills. I have been working as their UI/UX designer creating web pages, graphics and widgets. I've learnt how further my knowledge and utilise wireframes and user research to efficiently create understandable designs. I've also learnt how to work under a time frame, coordinate and work with a team from around the world and much more.

November 2019 - December 2019

2 week experience at Cisco HQ

London, Heathrow

During this 2 week experience I got to shadow some of their lead designers and programmers such as Antony Conboy. During this time I got to see how all these people work together as a team and what different programs they utilise to complete their tasks.

Hobbies



Gaming - Rocket league, Call of duty



Gym



Cycling - Country roads with my dad



Football - Everton



Learning Languages - Spanish, German, Russian